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H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the &g‘ éiz/ é ’%

From: DFO Nahan. To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject: Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for construction of 132 KV MCT
line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV
Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV
Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction
of Nahan Forest Division. Nahan . [ehsil. Nahan. Distt. Sirmour HL.P.

Memo:

In this regard, it is submitted that diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest
land for construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from
220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta-
Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb  within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division.
Nahan . Tehsil. Nahan. Distt. Sirmour H.P. As per direction given by your good office  the
complete PDF file of FCA case has been uploaded in online web portal. EDS raised by DFO

office and Nodal office has been replied and observation raised has been corrected .This is for
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Divis‘lonﬁ Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division.

favour of kind information and necessary action at your end please.



